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Indira Gandhi Institute of Medical Sciences, Patna, Bihar - Renewal of permission for admission of
3rd batch of 100 MBBS students for the academic session 2013-14 - regarding.

From: "Medical Council of India\(UG Section\)" <ug@mociindia. org>
Date: Fri, Jul 12,2013 7:38 am
To: <d|rector@|glms org> <director@igims.in>

Subject:

No. MCI-34(41)/2013- Med/ Date:

The Principal,
Indira Gandhi Institute of Medical Sciences,

Sheikhpura,

Patna - 800014 (Bihar)

Ph.: 0612-2297631, 2297099, 2296329; Fax: 0612-2297225;
E-mail: director@igims.org; director@igims.in

Subject: Indira Gandhi Institute of Medical Sciences, Patna, Bihar - Renewal of
" permission for admission of 3'd batch of 100 MBBS students for the
academic session 2013-14 - regarding.

| Sir/ Madam,

[ am directed to convey the approval of Board of Governors of Medical Council of
India for renewal of permission for admission of 3'd batch of 100 (One Hundred) MBBS
students at Indira Gandhi Institute of Medical Sciences, Patna, Bihar for the academic year
2013-14. The Board of Governors has granted approval after consideration Undertaking
submitted by the Chief Secretary, Government of Bihar along with Assessment Report
dated 12th & 13th March, 2013 submitted to Board of Governors of MCI. The Permission is,

however, subject to the condition that admission process may be completed as per time

schedule prescribed in the Regulations of Medical Council of India.

In addition to above, this is further to inform you that while making admissions of
your college to MBBS course it shall be ensured that:

(1) No admission is permitted beyond the sanctioned intake capacity;
&w’" (ii) Selection of Students to the Medical College is in accordance with the
requirements laid down in the Graduate Medical Education Regulations,
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xg‘ ,x;\\‘? (iii) No admission is permitted beyond the cut-off date.

It shall be incumbent upon the Medical College that the information relating to
admissions should be submitted within a fortnight of closure of admissions to the Council.
Any failure to submit the information within this time limit would be construed that the
admissions in the College were not in accordance with the statutory requirements, thereby

enabling the Council to proceed in accordance with law against the College.

: I am further directed to inform that you and your institution are fully responsible to
fulfill and maintain norms including the infrastructure both physical and human resource,

teaching faculty and clinical material, etc. throughout the academic year, as stipulated in |
Regulation of Medical Council of India. In case false/wrong declaration or fabricated
documents have been used for procuring permission of the Board of Governors and the
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said misconduct is brought to notice or comes to the knowledge of MCI at any stage during
the current academic year, your institution is not liable to be considered for renewal of
permission for the next academic year and this renewal of permission is also liable to be
revoked for current academic year. Besides, MCI is entitled to take all such measures
against you and your college/ institution as permissible under the law.

Yours faithfully,

(DR. P. PRASANNARAJ;
ADDITIONAL SECRETARY

Copy forwarded for information to:-

1. The Secretary, Department of Health & Family Welfare, Government of Bihar, Vikas
Bhawan, New Secretariat, Patna - 800015 (Bihar)

2. The Director Medical Education, Government of Bihar, Vikash Bhawan, Patna -

; 800015. !

3 The Secretary to the Govt. of India, Ministry of Health & F.W., Nirman Bhawan,
New Delhi-110011.

4. Computer Section, Medical Council of India, New Delhi in reference to CIC order

dated 28/12/2011 for further necessary action.

(DR. P. PRASANNARAJ}
ADDITIONAL SECRETARY
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